

TODAY IS THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Seniors! Ms. Ellis shared steps and prices concerning your cap and gown to your school email. Check it out. If you are unable to access it, please visit our school website. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ellis. Mahalo!

Are you a class of 2023 graduating senior? Are you fluent in Hawaiian or English AND a second language? You may be eligible for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy! The eligibility criteria are:

- Students must demonstrate fluency in English (or Hawaiian), and a second language. In addition to a minimum of 3.0 cumulative GPA in English Language Arts or Hawaiian Language Arts courses required for the high school graduation diploma, there are other options for candidates to demonstrate proficiency in English or Hawaiian.
- Students graduating NEXT YEAR (class of 2024) will be required to demonstrate an Intermediate Mid or higher proficiency level on ALL parts of a language exam where applicable.

If you wish to demonstrate fluency in a second language through AP testing, you must submit your application for the Seal of Biliteracy no later than 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 1, 2022, and YOU are responsible for arranging AP testing. Lahainaluna does not offer language AP tests. Otherwise, you must apply by 3:00 p.m. on Monday, November 7, 2022 which is the first application deadline. If you miss that first deadline, you may apply between 8:00 a.m. on Wednesday, January 4, 2023, and 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 31, 2023. This is the final deadline.

Please contact Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us if you have questions, and for a link to the application. Language exams other than AP tests will be held in March.

Attention all students! The Ho'ohanohano Initiative is a program whose goal is to supply free period products across campus. They are in charge of the Ma'i Spot containers you see by bathrooms and in classrooms. However, they need volunteers to help them with their goals. If you want to help the Ho'ohanohano Initiative and if you want to help make a difference in your community, come to room I-5A. The room is located in the I building, in front of the senior tables. The

meeting will take place this Friday, September 23rd, during lunch. During this meeting, the program leaders will describe what kind of volunteer work they need help with and will tell you more about the program itself. You can come to the meeting even if you're just curious about the program and don't plan on volunteering. All are welcomed and they hope to see you there!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

College Visits: To sign up for college visits, check your email for the College Visit Link from Miss Kristy Arakawa or email Miss Kristy at kristy.arakawa@k12.hi.us All visits will be held at AA-101. Mahalo

Hey students! Maui Prep & Kamehameha School will be hosting a College Fair on Wednesday, October 19. For more information, please check your email from Miss Kristy Arakawa

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention Aloha Club students. If you are going to be participating in Saturday's clean up, please be sure that you submit your permission form to Mrs. Poouahi or Mrs. Nakata by this Friday 9/23. Be sure to add your name to the sign up sheet that is on Google Classroom and include your tshirt size. If you sign up by Thursday afternoon, we will be able to get you a shirt. Any sign ups after that, no shirts are guaranteed. Questions? Contact one of the advisors.

Japanese Club: Permission forms for the Initiation Dinner are available now in K-102. Permission forms are due to Sensei by Friday. Bring your dues and a hearty appetite as you try some new food!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Anyone interested in paddling for the school this year? Please come to the meeting at Unko Colin's room x27 at lunch on Thursday Sep22. Again today at lunch there will be sign ups for this year's high school paddling team. IMUA Lahainaluna!!

Good luck to our JV and Varsity Girls Volleyball team as they face Maui High School tonight at Izumi "Shine" Matsui Athletic Center. JV starts at 5pm while the varsity starts at 6:30pm. If you don't have an MIL pass, you must purchase a ticket through gofan.co I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Mixed Fruit, Fruit Punch. Lunch: Hamburger or Teri Burger, Potato Wedge, Tomato, Mixed and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Euriclea Mendoza, Manuahi Mohrlang, Kekoa Mueller, Maile Mullen, Hiilani Naeole Kahaialii, Kaedon Nakata.